## PTA ACTIVITIES

### Arlington

Arlington School PTA carnival scheduled for last Thursday was postponed due to inclement weather. The carnival will be held Nov. 9 from 11 until 3 p.m. on the school grounds at Arlington and 178th St., announced Mrs. Myron Spaulding, publicity chairman.

Mrs. Jack Prince is president of Arlington PTA and Mrs. R. Cyr is ways and means chairman.

Refreshments of cookies and coffee were served before the meeting.

BENEFIT BREAKFASTS

BENEFIT BREAKFASTS

Confidency conducted the meeting of the meeting the Evelyn Carr PTA on Oct. 22 in the school cafetorium. 22 in the school catetorium.
Pledge of Allegiance was led
by the Silver Bluebirds under
the leadership of Mrs. C. S.
McCormick. Val Meir gave the inspirational followed by the Mother singers singing "Come to the Fair" and "Carolina Moon" directed by Mrs. E. L.

Moon" directed by Mrs. E. L. Clark.
In accordance with the new policy adopted by the association, copies of the minutes of the previous meeting were

the previous meeting were passed to the association members in lieu of reading them aloud. Treasurer's report was given by Mrs. Jean Vance.

The executive board recomended to the association that they purchase convention music for the Mother singers. Reports were made by Mrs. Merle Love, membership chairman, Mrs. Gerald Cun erty, room mother chairman, and Mrs. Robert Bell, safety chairman.

man.
Richard Welte, principal, announced the parent education
program to be held at the
school Wednesday, Nov. 6. The
topic will be "Discipline in the
Classroom." Carnival chairman
were introduced to the association. The attendance prize
was won by Miss Virginia
Tuccinardi's room. Mr. Donald
Credell, vice principal, introduced the guest speaker for
the evening, Miss Trudy Burbage of the Torrance School
District. Miss Burbage spoke
on the "Reporting System" using slide illustrations. Mrs.
Stamm introduced three members of the executive board
and explained to the association the work they carried out.
Seventh and eighth grade
room mothers acted as hostesses. Richard Welte, principal, an-

Halldale

### Seaside

Meeting of the Seaside PTA
was called to order at 7:30
p.m. on Oct. 22, by Mrs. Clyde
Miller, president. The flag
ceremony was presented by
Brownie troop 1591, Mrs. Vincent Patton, new spiritual
chairman, read an inspiring
passage. Mrs. Warren Boggs
and Mrs. Alex Rosin read the
proposed by-law changes.
A mag az ine skit was performed by Mrs. R. J. Maag and
Mrs. C. T. Reid. Lloyd Jones,
principal, sang two musical
selections accompanied by.
Mrs. Genevive Fox.
Dr. Warren Hamilton, Director of Special Services for Torrance School System, spoke on
the subject, "What We Are Doing for the Special Child."

### Some Facts Regarding Christian Science

Christian Science is Christian: It is based on the teachings of Jesus as recorded in the Bible. Christian Science is scientifier Spiritually logical and unfail-ingly consistent, its prayers affirm and demonstrate man's true nature to be in accord-ance with God's perfection.

Christian Science is demon-strable: It supplies the needed answers and the needed evi-dence to the sincere seeker. A thoughtful study of the Chris-tian Science textbook

SCIENCE and HEALTH

good food is

essential - Roth's Markets sell only

the finest foods the

nation can produce!

Vitamin packed by

Nature and priced to give you savings!

### Parent Education Topic For District Meet Here

Demonstrations of the latest techinques in parent ed ucation will be presented to officers and members of the 33rd District Parent-Teacher Assn. in the Torrance High School auditorium Wednesday morning, Nov. 6, under the

School auditorium Wednesday morning, Nov. 6, under the leadership of Mrs. Foster Warwick, director of the depleadership of Mrs. Poster Warwick, director of the depleadership of Mrs. Poster Warwick, who laws in an family life for the California Congress of PTA. Hosts for the morning session, which will begin promption will preside.

Plans for the regular November meeting of the Assn. will be completed. At that time parents will participate in group conferences.

Mrs. Jack Carter, membership drive.
Parents and teachers may join at any time but it is hoped that a many more will sign up at the membership drive.
Programs of the organizations plans for the year have been sent to every home. Included is the school calendar, as well as other information useful to the parent, as part of the PFA's service to the school and the parents of the students at tending.

Plans for the after-graduation party are already under way. Mrs. Jackson has been participating in meetings with Mrs.

Journed.

Main emphasis of the meeting will be on parent education, juvenile protection, and mental health, according to Mrs. Alfred Allen of Montebello, director of home services for the 33rd District, who arranged the program.

# At the recent board meeting of 10th District PTA Mrs. Frank Bowling Jr., president of Halldale Ave. PTA was the guest of Mrs. Waiter Tally, president of Lomita-San Pedro Council. After the meeting all present enjoyed a delicious catered luncheon. Flavian

guest of Mrs. Walter Tally, president of Lomita. San Pedro Council. After the meeting all present enjoyed a delicious catered luncheon.

On Nov. 4-8 Halldale kicks off the Community Chest chairman.

Mrs. F. E. Dye, ways and means chairman. Mrs. J. K. Edwins. Mrs. F. E. Dye, ways and means chairman. Mrs. J. K. Edwins. Specemen (and "what have you") paraded around the Halldale Avenue Goblins, witches, spacemen and "what have you" paraded around the Halldale Avenue School ground during the annual Halloween parade. A surprise gift from the PTA for all the children was a monkey and chimpanzee act featuring the Chef Milani Circus.

Baard members under the direction of Mrs. F. Dye sold coffee and cupcakes to the parents and friends viewing the Halloween festivities.

Casimir

Casimir Elementary School held its first PTA meetting recently in the cafetorium with Mrs. Barton Peters, president, in charge.

A new and unique seating arrangement was used for the first time and was met with enthusiastic approval. Coffee and cookies were served as members arrived and took their places in small groups at each table.

Mr. Kelley, fourth grade teacher, led the audlence in a community sing, accompanied by Mrs. L. R. Nelson at the first time and was met with enthusiastic approval. Coffee and cookies were served as members arrived and took members. Reports of the various committee chairmen were given introduced the faculty and Mrs. Peters in turn introduced the executive board members. Reports of the various committee chairmen were given thanked everyone for the resisip chairman, presented the film, drive and stated there were 447 PTA members as of Oct. 16.

Mrs. Bernard Levin, membersipp of Mrs. Larry Graham, budget and finance; Mrs. Willom PTA "education system and Mrs. Bernard Levin, membersipp chairman, presented the film, drive and stated there were 447 PTA members as of Oct. 16.

Mrs. Charles Long, program drangement was used for the first was of the proposal proper program of the proposal proper program of the proposal proper

SCIENCE and HEALTH

WITH EAY TO THE SCHIPTURES

by Mary Baker Eddy
gives convincing assurance that this great Science of Christ is indeed the Comforter promised by Jesus.

Reports of the various committee chairmen were given the executive board members.

Reports of the various committee chairmen were given by Mrs. Larry Graham, budgers, parent education and Mrs. Bernard Levin, members and offer everyone for the response to the membership of Mrs. Charles Long, program

1617 Cabrillo, Torrance

One 10 a.m. to 9 p.m.
Except Sunday and Holidays.

9 p.m., Monday and Friday Evest.

Information concerning church services, Sunday School and free public sectures also available.



SUPER

FOOD MARKETS

1321 POST AVENUE, TORRANCE

109 S. HAWTHORNE BLVD., HAWTHORNE

310 E. MANCHESTER — LOS ANGELES 2709 E. MAIN — VENTURA

10040 ROSECRANS AVENUE - BELLFLOWER

Sales Tax Collected on All Taxable Items We Reserve the Right to Limit Quantities